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Sandy Ronski
From: Justin Nickels
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 11:44 AM
To: Sandy Ronski
Cc: Jason Sladky
Subject: RE: Next regular Parks & Recreation Committee meeting
Attachments: Justin M Nickels.vcf

I'd like to add $10,000 grant from parkland dedication fund to Miracle League handicap accessible
playground in Dewey Street Park.

I'll have a letter from them soon.
Of course, only if this is acceptable to the chair.
Thanks.

- Justin

Justin M. Nickels
Mayar

City of Manitowoc, WI
[920) 63669350 Wark
[920] 37404599 Mabils
jnickels@manitowoc.org
City Hall

900 Quay Street
Manitowoc, WI 54220
www, manitowoc.org

Assistant: Heather L. Sohlden
hsohlden@manitowoc.org

Become a Fanon !
!a Facebook

From: Sandy Ronski

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 10:51 AM
To: Brian Helminger; Bridget Brennan; Cherilyn Stewart; Greg Minikel; Greg Vadney; Heather Sohlden; Jane Rhode;
Jennifer Hudon; Justin Nickels; Kathleen McDaniel; Paul Braun; Rick Schwarz; Sarah Hoppe; Steve Corbeille; Todd Blaser;
Tony Dick; Al Schema - D9; Christopher Able - D3; David Soeldner; Eric Sitkiewitz - D6; James Brey - D4; Jason Sladky;
Jill Hennessey; Scott McMeans - D2; Mike Howe; Dan Koski; Daryl Kliment; Karen Dorow; Chad Scheinoha; Jim
Muenzenmeyer; Denise Larson; Todd Blaser; Sue Reilly; Kim Lynch; Patrick Brandel; Nicolas Sparacio

Subject: Next regular Parks & Recreation Committee meeting

The next regular Park & Recreation Committee meeting will be Tuesday, July 28" at 5:30 p.m.

Please submit any new agenda items by the end of the day on Wednesday, July 22" to Alders Sladky & Schema
and copy me.




